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Dear Madam/Sir,  
 
In regards to the above mentioned open Tender Procedure please find below the Answers of 
Cedefop to the requested Clarifications (and respective Questions), which were raised by one 
potential tenderer. 
 

Clarification 1 
In section 7.2.1 Documentation for Award Criterion 1a and more specifically in paragraph (1) 
Tenderers are requested to present “A detailed justification of the proposed architecture and 
the choice of technologies (hardware, operating system, web application server, web server, 
programming languages, development frameworks, libraries, including the list of any software 
tools and licences needed)”. 
According to the above requirement it is obvious that Tenderers are requested to submit a 
complete Technical Solution, along with the corresponding SW licences’ requirements for the 
re-development of the Europass Portal System (all tiers) “fulfilling all the functional and 
technical requirements” specified under section 4.3.2, including also a proposal for the Portal’s 
hardware infrastructure configuration to support the Service Levels imposed by CEDEFOP. 
On the other hand, the excel sheet provided for the Financial Offer and more specifically the 
row indentified as “1” “Study, analysis, and design (not impelementation) …” requests from 
the Tenderers to indicate the effort breakdown for the tasks specified under 4.3.2 except from 
the actual implementation activities. However, the same worksheet requests from tenderers to 
indicate licences costs.  
Based on the above and based on the third part of Questions and Answers it is not clear at all 
what Tenderers are requested to present under Award Criterion 1a-1 and what costs should 
calculate and submit under the rows of the Financial Offer identified as “1” and “10”. We 
would highly appreciate it if you could elaborate in detail on the above and provide 
clarifications on the following issues: 

i) To our understanding Tenderers are requested to submit a complete Technical Solution 
along with the corresponding SW licences’ requirements for the re-development of the 
Europass Portal System (all tiers) “fulfilling all the functional and technical 
requirements” specified under section 4.3.2, including also a proposal for the Portal’s 
hardware infrastructure configuration to support the Service Levels imposed by 
CEDEFOP. Could you please confirm that our understanding is correct? 
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If your answer to question i) is positive: 
a. Could you please specify whether the effort to be indicated under the row 

identified as “1” of the Financial Offer worksheet correspond the technical 
proposal of Award Criterion 1a? 

b. Could you please specify why Tenderers should not indicate implementation 
effort in that row? 

c. In the Financial Offer worksheet, in the row indentified as “10”, we understand 
that Tenderers should indicate the licence costs (if any) of the SW products (e.g. 
RDBMS, Content Management System, etc.) included in their Proposed 
Technical Solution presented under Award Criterion 1a. Could you please 
confirm that our understanding is correct and furthermore could you please 
elaborate further on this row of the Financial Offer worksheet specifying other 
SW products (e.g. issue tracking tools, performance monitoring tools, release 
management tools, etc) the licences of which should be also specified under this 
row? 

ii) If your answer to question i) is negative: 
a. Could you please specify in detail what should Tenderers’ present under Award 

Criterion 1a? 
b. Could you please specify whether the tasks presented under section 4.3.2 

foresee just the enhancement of the Europass Portal (e.g. further development of 
the existing CMS, redesign of the portal’s user interface, etc.) and not the 
complete redevelopment of the Portal? 

c. Why Tenderers are requested to submit a proposal for “hardware” 
configuration? 

d. Could you please specify in detail the exact tasks the effort of which should be 
indicated by Tenderers in row identified as “1” in the Financial Offer? 

e. What licences costs should be indicated under the row identified as “10” of the 
Financial Offer worksheet? 

iii) CEDEFOP’s clarifications to the ambiguities of the Tender Specifications presented 
above are of the highest importance for preparation of the Tenderers’ Technical 
Proposals and the calculation the related costs in their Financial Offers. Even if 
clarifications were already available to Tenderers, the time left until the submission 
deadline is obvious not adequate for the Tenderer’s to properly analyse them and make 
the necessary enhancements and re-works to their Technical and Financial Proposals.  

 

Furthermore it was only 5 days before the Offer’s submission deadline that Tenderers 
received a huge amount of material concerning Cedefop’s systems in subject including 
technical documentation and source code. Within a five-days period Tenderers are 
obliged to analyse and study in detail and in depth all the documentation and source 
code provided and enhance or even prepare from scratch their Technical and Financial 
responses. It is more than clear that it is not feasible for Tenderers (if not the 
incumbent) to analyse and study in detail the documentation provided in the timeframe 
left until the submission deadline and provide CEDEFOP with a technically 
competitive proposal. 
For the above reasons we would like to kindly request from the Contracting Authority 
to provide an extension to the submission deadline of the CfT in subject of at least 15 
days in order for all Tenderers to have the absolutely necessary time to analyse and 
study the provided information and prepare a competitive proposal that maps in a best 
possible way CEDEFOP’s requirements and expectations. 
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Cedefop Answers to Question i) under Clarification 1 
i) Par 4.3.2 provides a detailed description covering the basic requirements for the revamp 

of Europass website. The details of how the requirements will be fulfilled are up to the 
tenderer are the subject of the evaluation. The tenderers are expected to provide a “full, 
detailed and convincing technical proposal for the implementation of the specific tasks 
under section 4.3.2 (revamp of Europass portal) fulfilling all the functional and 
technical requirements of each task.” for the purposes of award criterion 1a, including 
all phases of the project (e.g. analysis, design, implementation, etc.), but should exclude 
the “implementation” at their effort estimation of item “1” of the financial offer form, 
because this will depend on the results of the first phases of the project and could only 
be reasonably calculated after their conclusion.  
The subject of the call for tenders is “Software and website development and support 
services for Europass”, i.e. it is for provision of services and not the supply of software 
or hardware. The item “10” of the financial offer which refers to “Other costs, if any”, 
should normally be marginal related to the overall offer.  

 
Cedefop Answers to Question ii) under Clarification 1 
ii) Cedefop’s hardware is supported by a different contract. Regarding hardware, the 

tenderers are expected to provide their proposed hardware configuration, e.g. number of 
servers, minimum requirements about memory, disk, cpu, network, etc. 

 

Cedefop Answers to Question iii) under Clarification 1 
iii) Cedefop confirms that the deadline for submission of tenders has been extended. The 

new deadline is 05/10/2009 (17h00 local time for hand-delivered tenders).  
In regards to the documentation (files) provided in a separate Annex to “Clarification 
(3)”, and as already mentioned in Answer1 of the published file “Clarification (3) – 
Question and Answers”,  Cedefop considers that “the value and benefit of providing the 
exhaustive details of technical issues is not so significant for the preparation of a 
competitive offer, taking into account that a large part of the offer concerns re-design 
of the website”. Indeed, this technical documentation could only be useful for task 
4.3.1, which is not included as award criteria, but only as financial (item “3” of the 
financial offer form). Cedefop considers that there is certainly no need to “analyse or 
study in detail and depth the documentation and the source code” for the preparation of 
the offer. Cedefop always ensures fair competition and equal treatment of all tenderers 
with particular emphasis to those involving incumbent service providers.  
 
 

Clarification 2 
In the Financial Offer Excel form (worksheet name “Financial offer Europass”, row No 4) it is 
requested that the tenderers should estimate and give effort for different profiles (PM, SE, XE, 
UE etc) for the following work package “Study, analysis, and design (not implementation) of 
the revamp of the Europass web site and the online CV/LP editor, as described in section 4.3.2 
of the text”. Regarding the above requirement could you please clarify if the tenderers should 
exclude from their effort estimation for the aforementioned work package, the services 
described in paragraph 4.3.2.1 (“Expert review – Usability Assessment of CV/LP Editor and 
Europass website’s content (main profile concerned: Usability Expert)”)? 
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Cedefop Answer to Clarification 2 
Yes, estimation for 4.3.2.1 should not be included in item “1” of the financial offer form, but 
be included into item “2”, as mentioned  in “Expert review –Usability Assessment...” and as 
described in section 4.3.2.1 (should be quoted separately than 1 above)”  
 

 

Clarification 3 
In the Financial Offer Excel form (worksheet name “Financial offer Europass”, row No 4) it is 
requested that the tenderers should estimate and give effort for different profiles (PM, SE, XE, 
UE etc) for the following work package “Study, analysis, and design (not implementation) of 
the revamp of the Europass web site and the online CV/LP editor, as described in section 4.3.2 
of the text”. We understand that tenderers should not include in their effort estimation for this 
work package, services on the implementation of the development of the Europass Mobility 
tool described in paragraph 7.2.2 “Documentation for Award Criterion 1b”. Could you please 
confirm that our understanding is correct? 
 

Cedefop Answer to Clarification 3 
Yes. Section 4.3.2 refers to “the Europass web site and the online CV/LP editor” (see 
definitions of terminology at section 3.1). The Europass mobility tool is mentioned at section 
4.3.3. 

 

 

Clarification 4 
In the Financial Offer Excel form (worksheet name “Financial offer Europass”, row No 7) it is 
requested that the tenderers should estimate and give effort for different profiles (PM, SE, XE, 
UE etc) for the following work package “_Development of software tools to be used as 
example, as described in section 4.3.4”. Regarding the above requirement could you please 
clarify:  

i. if there are additional data migration tasks that should be carried out during the validity 
of the contract related to the aforementioned workpackage?  

ii. If the answer to (i) is yes:  
a. could you please provide further information about these tasks as well as the 

nature and size of the data that should be migrated?  
b. Which profiles will be responsible for executing these tasks?  
c. Where in the financial offer should this related effort be presented? 

 

Cedefop Answer to Clarification 4 
The exact software tools that are expected to be implemented for this item are specifically 
defined under 4.3.4. The tools do not relate to any kind of migration, but relate to the re-use of 
the CV by citizens and by other online services (see reference [6]). In any case, any other 
different future tasks under the contract shall be covered with separate order forms, after 
discussion and agreement with the contractor. 
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Clarification 5 
In the Financial Offer Excel form (worksheet name “Financial offer Europass”, row No 10) it 
is requested that the tenderers should estimate and give effort for different profiles (PM, SE, 
XE, UE etc) for the following work package “Yearly effort for carrying out the tasks under the 
“XML and interoperability” profile XML, for one year, as described in sections 4.6.6 and 
7.2.5”. Could you please confirm that this effort should be related to the tasks described in 
paragraph 7.2.4 and not 7.2.5? 
 

Cedefop Answer to Clarification 5 
Indeed, the section number in this context is wrong due to a clerical error; it should be read 
7.2.4 and not 7.2.5. 

 

 

Clarification 6 
In the Financial Offer Excel form (worksheet name “Financial offer Europass”, row No 13) it 
is requested that the tenderers should present in their financial offer other costs related to the 
project “Other costs, if any (e.g. small software licences - indicate exactly what this involves, 
giving explicit breakdown)”. Regarding the above requirement could you please clarify the 
following? 

i. Should tenderers include in their technical and financial offer detailed information (bill 
of materials, part numbers) and licensing costs for: 

a. Hardware (servers, storage, SAN, data networking devices or security 
appliances); 

b. Operating systems (standard – enterprise Windows servers); 
c. Other system’s software (backup or firewall/security); 
d. Application software (web server, web application software) or 
e. Programming languages, libraries and development frameworks? 

ii. Should the tenderers include in their financial offer annual costs for the maintenance of 
the aforementioned hardware and software? If so, please indicate the minimum duration 
period. 

 

Cedefop Answer to Clarification 6 
Cedefop’s hardware as well as the operating systems (Microsoft and RedHat linux), the 
backup, the firewall/security, the IIS web server, and all Microsoft related development tools 
are supported by a different contract and should not be included in the tender. 
The subject of the call for tenders is “Software and website development and support services 
for Europass”, i.e. it is for the provision of services and not for the supply of software or 
hardware. The item “10” of the financial offer which refers to “Other costs, if any,” should 
normally be marginal related to the overall offer. 

 


